
 

September 8, 2020 Village Board Agenda 
Page 1 of 3 

AGENDA 
VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 
Tuesday, September 8, 2020 at 7:30 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall  
N168 W20733 Main Street  
Jackson, WI 53037 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Village Citizen Comment on an Agenda Item (Please Sign In) 

4. Public Hearing – Conditional Use Permit – Renee Gierhart – Three Dogs - 
W200 N16525 Pine Drive 
(Plan Commission Draft Minutes) 

5. Public Hearing – Conditional Use Permit – Rockford Contractors – Brew 
City Pizza/dba Domino’s Carryout & Delivery - N168 W22730 Prairie View 
Lane  
(Plan Commission Draft Minutes) 

6. Public Hearing – Planned Unit Development Amendment – Kris and Holly 
King – Privacy Fence - N161 W20068 Riverview Drive 
(Plan Commission Draft Minutes) 

7. Public Hearing – Planned Unit Development Amendment – Dirk Wildt – 
Three Car Attached Garage – W208 N16348 Renee Way 
(Plan Commission Draft Minutes) 

8. Distribution Underground Easement – We Energies 

9. Approval of Minutes for the Village Board Meeting of August 11, 2020 

10. Approval of Licenses  
• Operators Licenses:  

O The Village Mart, Main Street Mart & East Side Mart: Haven C. Faeridae, 

Hayley C. Tesch, Johnathon M. Varner-Dewey 

o The Village Mart: Sylvia M. Cortinas, Helena M. Potts 

o Walgreens #11676: Tyler J. Gallun 

11. Budget & Finance Committee  
• Pay Request #5 – Municipal Complex Building 
• Change Order #3 – Municipal Complex Building 

• Pay Request #2 – Spruce Street & Ridgeway Drive Extension Project 
 



 

September 8, 2020 Village Board Agenda 
Page 2 of 3 

12. Plan Commission 
• No Additional Recommendations 

13. Board of Public Works 
• Laurel Springs Villas – Sanitary Sewer and Water Extension 
• Resolution #20-12 – Adopting 2019 CMAR Jackson Sewer Utility 

• Resolution #20-13 – Accepting Sanitary Sewer and Water Systems for Laurel 
Springs Addition #1 Development 

• Ordinance #20-06 Amending Chapter 42 of the Village Code Regarding 
Parking Restrictions on Hickory Lane 

• Ordinance #20-07 Amending Chapter 42 of the Village Code Regarding Traffic 
Signs - Laurel Springs Subdivision 
(Board of Public Works Draft Minutes) 

14. Joint Parks & Recreation 
• No Recommendations 

 

15. Village Municipal Complex – Update – Cedar Corp 

16. West Bend School District Report 

17. Washington County Board Report 

18. Greater Jackson Business Alliance Report 

19. Departmental Reports 

20. COVID-19 Update 

21. Succession Planning – Executive Search Firm for the Recruitment and 
Selection of a Full-Time Village Administrator – Presentations - RW 
Management – GovHR USA – Public Administration Associates, LLC 

22. Village Facebook Page – Discussion and Possible Action 

23. Poll Worker Wages – Discussion and Possible Action 

24. Scheduling Future Budget Workshop(s) 

25. Citizens to Address the Village Board 

26. Future Agenda Items 

27. Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stats. §19.85(1)(f) Considering financial, 
medical, social or personal histories or disciplinary data of specific 
persons, preliminary consideration of specific personnel problems or the 
investigation of charges against specific persons except where par. (b) 
applies which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial 



 

September 8, 2020 Village Board Agenda 
Page 3 of 3 

adverse effect upon the reputation of any person referred to in such 
histories or data, or involved in such problems or investigations; 
concerning a Village employee; and §19.85(1)(e) deliberating or 
negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public 
funds, and conducting other public business because competitive and 
bargaining reasons require a closed session. 
 
Reconvene into Open Session with Possible Action. 

28. Adjourn 

 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting 

should contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 
 

 



 

Plan Commission Meeting – August 27, 2020 
Page 1 of 3 

 

DRAFT MINUTES      
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
Thursday, August 27, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168 W20733 Main Street 
Jackson, WI 53037 
         
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 Pres. Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Members Present:  Keith Berben, Tr. Emmrich, Tr. Kruepke, Jon Molkentin, Dan Reik and 
Jon Weil  
Village Board Member Present:  Tr. Heckendorf  
Staff Present:  Collin Johnson and Darlene Smith 

 

2. Approval of Minutes for the Plan Commission Meeting of July 30, 2020 
Motion by Tr. Emmrich, second by Keith Berben to approve the Plan Commission 
minutes of July 30, 2020 as presented. 
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

3. Conditional Use Permit – Gierhart, Renee – Three Dogs – W200N16525       
Pine Dr., Jackson 
There were no questions or concerns from the Plan Commission members. Dan Reik 
commented he lives nearby, and the dogs are not an issue. Renee Gierhart stated 
the dogs are being trained to not bark at people. 
Motion by Tr. Emmrich, second by John Weil to recommend Village Board approve 
the Conditional Use Permit – Gierhart, Renee – Three Dogs – W200N16525 Pine Dr., 
Jackson per staff comments. 
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

4. Conditional Use Permit – Rockford Contractors – Brew City Pizza / dba 
Domino’s – N168W22730 Prairie View Ln., Jackson 
Jake Chance from Rockford Contractors stated it’s an 8 to 10-week process to open 
after they get all the building permits. That process would start mid-September 
which would make opening sometime around Thanksgiving. Collin added they are 
still waiting for their state plan approvals as well. 
Motion by Tr. Emmrich, second by Keith Berben to recommend Village Board approve 
the Conditional Use Permit – Rockford Contractors – Brew City Pizza / dba Domino’s 
– N168W22730 Prairie View Ln., Jackson per staff comments. 
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 
 

5. Planned Unit Development Amendment – Kris & Holly King – Privacy Fence 
– N161W20068 Riverview Dr., Jackson 
Kris King planned for one gate only and Collin Johnson stated one gate is sufficient. 
Motion by Tr. Emmrich, second by Tr. Kruepke to recommend Village Board approve 
the Planned Unit Development Amendment – Kris & Holly King – Privacy Fence – 
N161W20068 Riverview Dr., Jackson per staff comments. 

 Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 



 

Plan Commission Meeting – August 27, 2020 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 
6. Planned Unit Development Amendment – Dirk Wildt – Three Car Attached 

Garage – W208N16348 Renee Way, Jackson 
Dirk Wildt asked what the standard is for a 3-car garage. Collin Johnson answered 
the current Village ordinance limits garages to 720 sq. feet. Dirk Wildt stated as new 
homes are being built the typical 3-car garage is 864 sq. ft. He suggested updating 
the ordinance. Collin Johnson commented the ordinance as it stands is a bit 
restrictive. This has been discussed in terms of amending the current ordinance to 
allow for larger garages. Setbacks are within the 15’ requirements. 
Motion by Tr. Emmrich, second by Jon Molkentin to recommend Village Board 
approve the Planned Unit Development Amendment – Dirk Wildt – Three Car 
Attached Garage – W208N16348 Renee Way, Jackson per staff comments. 

 Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 
 
7. Discussion of Possible Chicken Ordinance 

Tr. Emmrich asked who would enforce the ordinance? Do they need to be 
registered/licensed? Do they need to have shots? Will they bring rodents in? Chair 
Schwab commented chickens be subject to a conditional use permit instead of an 
ordinance and be subject to review upon complaint. Collin Johnson would enforce 
the ordinance. Collin Johnson stated that problems with conditional use would be 
consistency. An ordinance allows parameters to abide by and follow recommended 
minimums, different housing units, prohibiting roosters, and not selling eggs. Tr. 
Kruepke is in favor of an ordinance because it spells out exactly what you are 
requiring of the people and would be easier to enforce. Need to make it attainable, 
must comply with state laws, determine how many chickens will be allowed, define 
what type of coops to be permissible. It was suggested to review some other 
neighboring municipalities Chicken Ordinances.  
Motion by Chair Schwab, second by Tr. Emmrich to refer Discussion of Possible 
Chicken Ordinance to the next Plan Commission meeting.  
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

8. Discussion of Possible Designated Truck Route 
John Weil stated the Village does not have any designated truck routes. This allows 
any truck to go down any Village street/road any time it wants to. Designated truck 
routes are dependent on zoning areas and businesses that are currently within those 
zoning areas that would have the need for trucks. Those streets are typically 
designed at higher weight limits and a higher capacity with width and turning 
radiuses. The point for designating truck routes is to work with the local businesses 
to make sure they can get their product in and out and enforcement to protect our 
infrastructure and to keep it from deteriorating at a higher rate and safety to keep 
the trucks away from the residential neighborhoods. There will be budget costs for 
signage that would be needed. 
Motion by Chair Schwab, second by Tr. Emmrich to refer Discussion of Possible 
Designated Truck Route to the next Plan Commission meeting to get input from the 
Police Chief and Village Engineer. 
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 
 
 



 

Plan Commission Meeting – August 27, 2020 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 
9. Citizens to Address the Plan Commission 
 Casey Latz clarified some things with the Chicken Ordinance. They are given shots 

before they are shipped. Each hen doesn’t lay an egg every day. When you order 
chickens sometimes you get a bonus chicken and it could be a rooster. They usually only 
lay eggs for 3 to 4 years. It is expensive to have chickens. She would recommend a 
certain type of coop with an enclosed run area to help with rodents and not selling any 
eggs either.  

  
10. Adjourn 
  Motion by Chair Schwab, second by Tr. Emmrich to adjourn. 

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting adjourned at 7:46 p.m. 
  

 Respectfully submitted,  
 

  
 

 

Darlene Smith 
Deputy Clerk  



 
WR NO. 4466277 IO NO. 5475 
 
For good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged, VILLAGE OF JACKSON, hereinafter referred to 
as "Grantor", owner of land, hereby grants and warrants to WISCONSIN 
ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY, a Wisconsin corporation doing 
business as We Energies, hereinafter referred to as "Grantee", a 
permanent easement upon, within, beneath, over and across a part of 
Grantor’s land hereinafter referred to as "easement area". 
 
The easement area is described as strips of land 12 feet in width being a 
part of Grantor's land as described in the Warranty Deed and Trustee's 
Deed both recorded on February 4, 2019 in the office of the Register of 
Deeds in and for Washington County as Document Nos. 1466506 and 
1466507, respectively, and being a part of the Northwest ¼ of Section 20, 
Township 10 North, Range 20 East in the Village of Jackson, Washington 
County, Wisconsin. 
 
The location of the easement area with respect to Grantor’s land is as 
shown on the attached drawing, marked Exhibit “A”, and made a part of this 
document. 
 
1. Purpose: The purpose of this easement is to construct, install, operate, 

maintain, repair, replace and extend underground utility facilities, conduit and cables, electric pad-mounted transformers, 
manhole, electric pad-mounted switch-fuse units, electric pad-mounted vacuum fault interrupter, concrete slabs, power 
pedestals, riser equipment, terminals and markers, together with all necessary and appurtenant equipment under and 
above ground as deemed necessary by Grantee, all to transmit electric energy, signals, television and 
telecommunication services, including the customary growth and replacement thereof. Trees, bushes, branches and 
roots may be trimmed or removed so as not to interfere with Grantee's use of the easement area. 

 
2. Access:  Grantee or its agents shall have the right to enter and use Grantor's land with full right of ingress and egress 

over and across the easement area and adjacent lands of Grantor for the purpose of exercising its rights in the 
easement area. 

 
3. Buildings or Other Structures:  Grantor agrees that no structures will be erected in the easement area or in such 

close proximity to Grantee's facilities as to create a violation of all applicable State of Wisconsin electric codes or any 
amendments thereto. 

 
4. Elevation:  Grantor agrees that the elevation of the ground surface existing as of the date of the initial installation of 

Grantee's facilities within the easement area will not be altered by more than 4 inches without the written consent of 
Grantee. 

 
5. Restoration:  Grantee agrees to restore or cause to have restored Grantor's land, as nearly as is reasonably 

possible, to the condition existing prior to such entry by Grantee or its agents.  This restoration, however, does not 
apply to the initial installation of said facilities or any trees, bushes, branches or roots which may interfere with 
Grantee's use of the easement area. 

 
6. Exercise of Rights:  It is agreed that the complete exercise of the rights herein conveyed may be gradual and not 

fully exercised until some time in the future, and that none of the rights herein granted shall be lost by non-use. 
 
7. Binding on Future Parties:  This grant of easement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the heirs, 

successors and assigns of all parties hereto. 
 
8. Easement Review: Grantor acknowledges receipt of materials which describe Grantor’s rights and options in the 

easement negotiation process and furthermore acknowledges that Grantor has had at least 5 days to review this 
easement document or voluntarily waives the five day review period. 

 

 

Document Number

 
DISTRIBUTION EASEMENT 

UNDERGROUND 
  

RETURN TO: 
We Energies 
PROPERTY RIGHTS & INFORMATION GROUP 
231 W. MICHIGAN STREET, ROOM P129 
PO BOX 2046 
MILWAUKEE, WI  53201-2046 
 

V3-0536 
(Parcel Identification Number) 



 
 
 Grantor: 
 

VILLAGE OF JACKSON 
 
 
 By   
 
 (Print name and title):   
 
 
 By   
 
 (Print name and title):   
 
 
 
Personally came before me in   County, Wisconsin on  , 2020, 
 
the above named  , the   
 
and  , the   
 
of the VILLAGE OF JACKSON, for the municipal corporation, by its authority, and pursuant to Resolution File  
 
No.   adopted by its    on  , 2020. 
 
 
 
   
 Notary Public Signature, State of Wisconsin 
 
 
   
 Notary Public Name (Typed or Printed) 
 
 
(NOTARY STAMP/SEAL) My commission expires   
 
 
 
 
 
This instrument was drafted by Arendt.Michele on behalf of Wisconsin Electric Power Company, PO Box 2046, 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53201-2046. 





 

August 11, 2020 Village Board Minutes 

Page 1 of 5 

DRAFT MINUTES 
Village Board Meeting  
Tuesday, August 11, 2020 at 7:30 p.m. 
Jackson Area Community Center 
N165 W20330 Hickory Lane 
Jackson, WI 53037 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 
Pres. Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 
Members Present:  Trustees Emmrich, Heckendorf, Kruepke, Lippold, Olson and Wells. 

 Staff Present:  Collin Johnson, Brian Kober, Chief Swaney, Kelly Valentino, Chief Vossekuil, 
and John Walther. 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
Pres. Schwab led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

3. Any Village Citizen Comment on an Agenda Item. 
 Mr. John Schlenz, N161 W20256 Riverview Drive, spoke on Item 19 on moving the polling  

place to the Community Center.  We need extra room for the number of voters that are 
expected to come. As a poll worker, going through the absentee voting ballot entries, it 
would be nice to have more room to work. 
 

Mr. Bradlee Fons, N161 W20258 Riverview Drive, spoke on Item 19 and asked for the 
Village Board’s help. As a poll worker, he would like to see the polling place moved to the 
Community Center for the November Election.  He stated we have ninety days to inform the 
voters of the new location. 
 

Mrs. Sandy Lippold, W203 N16261 White Oak Circle, spoke on Item 19 and she does not 
know what the weather will be like in November during the election. The Community Center 
would provide enough room for people to be inside; otherwise, citizens will suffer.  

 

4. Public Hearing – Planned Unit Development Amendment – Home Path Financial 
LP – Morning Meadows Subdivision – Phase I – Site Plan and Developers 
Agreement 
Pres. Schwab opened the Public Hearing. No one spoke. Pres. Schwab closed the Public 
Hearing. John Walther spoke about modifications that were made to the agreement. 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Lippold to approve the Planned Unit Development 
Amendment – Home Path Financial LP – Morning Meadows Subdivision – Phase I – Site Plan 
and Developers Agreement.  
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

5. Approval of Minutes for the Village Board Meeting of July 14, 2020 
Motion by Tr.  Emmrich, second by Tr. Olson to approve the Village Board Minutes of July 
14, 2020.  
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

6. Development Agreement – Laurel Springs Villas – Bielinski Development  
John Walther reviewed with the Board an option added to the financial guarantee allowing 
for a cash deposit or a letter of credit.  
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Wells to approve the Development Agreement-
Laurel Springs Villas – Bielinski Development.  



 

August 11, 2020 Village Board Minutes 

Page 2 of 5 

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
7. Approval of Licenses 

• Operators Licenses:  
O East Side Mart: Jessica L. Jawson 

o The Village Mart: Cathleen A. Frank, Alexis J. Gramlow 

Motion by Tr. Emmrich, second by Tr. Lippold to approve the licenses as presented. 
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays, 1 abstain (Tr. Kruepke). Motion carried. 
 

8. Budget & Finance Committee 
• Change Order #2 – Municipal Complex Building 

Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Kruepke to approve Change Order #2 – 
Municipal Complex Building in the amount of $89,762.17.  
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

• Pay Request #4 – Municipal Complex Building 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Emmrich to approve Pay Request #4 – 
Municipal Complex Building in the amount of $538,432.54 to Mike Koenig 
Construction Co., Inc.  
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

• Change Order #1 – Spruce Street & Ridgeway Drive Extension Project 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Olson to approve Change Order #1 – Spruce 
Street & Ridgeway Drive Extension Project in a reduction amount of $785.00. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

• Pay Request #1 – Spruce Street & Ridgeway Drive Extension Project 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Olson to approve Pay Request #1 – Spruce 
Street & Ridgeway Drive Extension Project in the amount of $365,561.86 to Wondra 
Construction Inc.  
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

9. Plan Commission 
• No Recommendations 

 

10. Board of Public Works 
• Morning Meadows Phase I – Sanitary Sewer and Water Extension 

Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Brian Emmrich to approve the extension of the 
sewer and water system to serve the Morning Meadows Phase I development. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

11. Joint Parks & Recreation 
• Eagle Scout Project Approval, Library Boxes – Diego Christy 

Kelly Valentino introduced Boy Scout Diego Christy who proceeded to explain his 
Eagle Scout Project to build and install two Library Boxes in two locations. The 
locations will be Hickory Park at the new playground site and the Community Center.  
Tr. Olson asked if the boxes will be moveable or concreted in place? Scout Christy 
stated they will be set in place. Tr. Lippold asked on the research of what type of 
books to be available? Scout Christy stated he is building the boxes and another 
party will supply the books. 



 

August 11, 2020 Village Board Minutes 

Page 3 of 5 

Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Olson to approve the Eagle Scout Project of 
Library Boxes by Diego Christy. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

12. Village Planned Municipal Complex – Update – Cedar Corp. 
Ron Dalton from Cedar Corp. reviewed with the Board the update memo on the 
construction schedule and the two-week detailed schedule. 

 
13. West Bend School District Report 

Pres. Schwab stated we will wait and see on the announcement from the school on how 
and when the school year will begin. 

 
14. Washington County Board Report 

No report. 
 
15. Greater Jackson Business Alliance Report 

Tr. Heckendorf stated the membership received fifteen applications for scholarships; four 
were granted.  

 
16. Department Reports 

Chief Swaney reported second-half onsite fire inspections have begun.  
 
Collin Johnson commented on the great job the contractors are doing working on the 
Jackson Municipal Complex. 
  
Kelly Valentino stated the Fall/Winter Guide will not be printed but will be available in a pdf 
form. It has been an interesting year on revenue. 
 

17. COVID-19 Update 
 Tr. Emmrich called the Health Department on the subject of providing the Police and Fire 

Departments with information on which residences in the Village of Jackson have COVID. 
 
18. Succession Planning - Discussion 
 Staff is continuing to work on the plan. 
 
19. Polling Place - Discussion 
 Pres. Schwab started the discussion with having John Walther review the results of the 

survey questions answered by Village Staff. Collin Johnson stated a large turnout and 
COVID, the building code would require a larger space. Tr. Lippold stated we have plenty of 
parking at the Community Center. Why are we here at the Community Center having this 
meeting? You do not give the Village residents enough credit on where the Community 
Center is. Not moving the polling place would cause bad publicity. Tr. Emmrich requested to 
look at it in a different way. We need safety for the poll workers, and this is a one-time 
thing with the new municipal building being built. The large area would have less cross 
contamination. Tr. Olson asked if the early in-person absentee voting would have to move if 
we change the November election location? John Walther said no but will verify. 
Motion by Tr.  Emmrich, second by Tr. Lippold to move the November election polling place 
to the Community Center, and have staff work out the details.  



 

August 11, 2020 Village Board Minutes 

Page 4 of 5 

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
   
20. Kerry Plant Update - Discussion 
 Brian Kober reviewed the email from Kerry Ingredients on the changes happening.   

  

21. Village Facebook Page – Discussion 
 Tr. Traci Wells was looking into what information should be on the page. Tr. Lippold asked 

what would it take to setup a page? Tr. Heckendorf thinks it is a great idea and will check 
with Washington County on their page. 

 
22. Citizens to Address the Village Board 
 Sandy Lippold stated the Village should apply for a grant “Route to Recovery” to cover the 

cost of moving the polling place. 
   
23. Future Agenda Items 
 Tr. Wells, poll worker wages.  
  
24. Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stats. §19.85(1)(f) Considering financial, 

medical, social or personal histories or disciplinary data of specific persons, 
preliminary consideration of specific personnel problems or the investigation of 
charges against specific persons except where par. (b) applies which, if 
discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect upon the 
reputation of any person referred to in such histories or data, or involved in such 
problems or investigations; concerning a Village employee; and §19.85(1)(e) 
deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of 
public funds, and conducting other public business because competitive and 
bargaining reasons require a closed session” and “19.85(1)(g) conferring with 
legal counsel for the Village who is rendering oral or written advice concerning 
strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which the Village 
is likely to become involved with the Town of Jackson regarding the Jackson 
Area Community Center.” 

Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Olson to convene into closed session at 8:23 p.m. to 
include the Village Board, Village Administrator, Village Engineer, Police Chief, and Village 
Counsel. 
Roll Call Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

Reconvene into Open Session with Possible Action.  
The Village Board reconvened into open session at 9:36 p.m. 
Motion by Tr. Kruepke, Second by Tr. Lippold to sell the Village-owned fiber infrastructure. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. 

 
25. Adjourn 

Motion by Tr. Kruepke, second by Pres. Schwab to adjourn.  
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting was adjourned at 9:38 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted:  
 
 



 

August 11, 2020 Village Board Minutes 

Page 5 of 5 

 
Brian W. Kober, P.E. 
Director of Public Works/Village Engineer 
 



Licenses:  September 8, 2020  Village Board Meeting 
 

Name Establishment Police Chief 
Recommendation 

OPERATOR’S LICENSES 

Haven C. Faeridae The Village Mart, Main Street Mart & East Side Mart Approval 

Hayley C. Tesch The Village Mart, Main Street Mart & East Side Mart Approval 

Johnathon M. 
Varner- Dewey 

The Village Mart, Main Street Mart & East Side Mart Approval 

Sylvia M. Cortinas The Village Mart Approval 

Helena M. Potts The Village Mart Approval 

Tyler J. Gallun Walgreens #11676 Approval 

 
 















































3502 Behrens Parkway * Sheboygan, WI 53081 * Phone 920-457-0923 * FAX 920-457-1024  
 

 
 
 
        August 7, 2020 
 
Jackson Municipal Complex     
N168W19721 Main St  
Jackson, WI 543037 
 
PCO #11: Removal of Excess Fill 
 
Mike Koenig Construction Co. Inc. proposes to supply labor, materials and equipment to remove 
excess fill from the site per the unit prices listed below 
 
• Remove soil from the pond and dump it across the creek on Wondra’s project  

o Add $6.71 per cubic yard 
• Remove soil from the pond and transport it of site          

o  Add $15.40 per cubic yard 
 

 
                 

     
 
Please sign below to indicate your approval.  
 
 
____________________________________   _______________ 
                 Owner Signature       Date  
 
 
Note: If this proposal is accepted an official contract change order will be issued which will adjust 
the total contract amount accordingly.   
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 

MIKE KOENIG CONST. CO., INC. 
 
 

      Pete Schmoll  
Project Manager 



SURPLUS EXCAVATED SOIL MATERIAL

VOLUME SUMMARY:

TOTAL SURPLUS VOLUME           = 4323 CY
LESS POND OVEREXCAVATION    =  465 CY 
                          SUBTOTAL     = 3858 CY
LESS FOUNDATION EBS             =     47 CY
                          TOTAL           = 3811 CY

COST SUMMARY:

SURPLUS MATERIAL EXPORT:

3811 CY @ $15.40/CY          = $58,690

RELATED COST OFFSETS:

IMPORTED FILL MATERIAL        = ($11,375)

BUILDING PAD BACKFILL - EST. BASED UPON
5,000 TN UNUTILIZED            = ($80,000)

          NET COST IMPACT       =($32,685)

August 26, 2020











e
n

g
i
n

e
e

r
s

•
 
 
a

r
c

h
i
t
e

c
t
s

•
 
 
p

l
a

n
n

e
r
s

•
 
 
e

n
v

i
r
o

n
m

e
n

t
a

l
 
s

p
e

c
i
a

l
i
s

t
s

l
a

n
d

 
s

u
r
v

e
y

o
r
s

•
 
 
l
a

n
d

s
c

a
p

e
 
a

r
c

h
i
t
e

c
t
s

•
 
 
i
n

t
e

r
i
o

r
 
d

e
s

i
g

n
e

r
s

8
0
0
-
4
7
2
-
7
3
7
2

w
w

w
.
c
e
d
a
r
c
o
r
p
.
c
o
m

MARCH 18, 2020

VI
LL

AG
E 

O
F 

JA
CK

SO
N

M
U
N
IC

IP
A
L 

C
O

M
PL

EX
S
TA

TE
 H

W
Y 

6
0

JA
C
KS

O
N
, 
W

I 5
3
0
3
7

CONSTRUCTION

J5789-002
DRAWN BY: CHECKED  BY:

ISSUE DATE

SET TYPE

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

AR
CH

IT
EC

T/
EN

GI
NE

ER
:

REVISIONS

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

C110

UTILITY PLAN

BJG RDD

CO
NS

UL
TA

NT
:

NOTE: Sleeve location = 15'-9" East of OS of Foundation Wall

FF Elev. = 858.50



3502 Behrens Parkway * Sheboygan, WI 53081 * Phone 920-457-0923 * FAX 920-457-1024  
 

 
 
 
        August 31, 2020 
 
Jackson Municipal Complex     
N168W19721 Main St  
Jackson, WI 543037 
 
PCO #13: Tornado Siren 
 
Mike Koenig Construction Co. Inc. proposes to supply labor, materials and equipment to 
complete the electrical revisions for the Tornado Siren per the following specifications.  
 

• Add(1) 1" Conduit to Tornado Siren Base 
• Extend Conduit's E44 to concrete pad & cap 
• Provide Hand- Hole as Required 
• Trenching and Trucking of Equipment 

               
   
      Labor & Material: $ 4,326.00 
       Mark-up: $    216.00 
            Bond: $      91.00 
          NET SUM OF: $ 4,633.00 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 

MIKE KOENIG CONST. CO., INC. 
 
 

      Pete Schmoll  
Project Manager 



8 SPARE

   KEY NOTES
E6 PROVIDE 1" UNDERGROUND CONDUIT FROM PYLON SIGN TO

POLE HANDHOLE.

E44 RUN (2) 1-1/2" CONDUITS FROM BURN TOWER TO 6" AFF IN
ELECTRICAL ROOM 1D28. VERIFY REQUIREMENTS WITH FIRE
DEPARTMENT BEFORE ROUGH-IN.

EX1a
b

E32

WP/GFI

E38

49

A1 : 24

E46

E44

49

A1 : 

E46

E44

E44.1

48 AUTODOOR 0.5 4.2 120 V 1 EM-A 14 20 1 1,6

49 FIRE BUILDING POWER 8.3 120 V 1 20 1 1FIRE BLDG

1C22

29 1 20 -- SPARE 20 1 30

27 1 20 -- SPARE 20 1 28

25 -- -- -- -- 1500 / 16 16 UH-12 (MOTOR #62) - STORAGE 1D27 20 1 26

23 2 20 EUH-1 (SPO #53) - ELEC. ROOM 1D28 3000 1500 / 540 540 RECEPTACLES - SITE 20 1 24

21 1 20 UH-11 (MOTOR #53) - VILLAGE GARAGE 1D29 156 156 / 528 528 CUH-3 (SPO #39) - STAIRS 1D32 20 1 22

9 1 20 EF-12 (MOTOR #56) - ROOF 528 528 / 300 300 EF-14 (MOTOR #51) - ROOF 20 1 10

7 1 20 SMOKE MACHINE (SPO #23) - ROOM 1E02 1000 1000 20 1 8

5 1 20 RECEPTACLES - SCBA 1E05 360 360 / 540 540 RECEPTACLES - WORK SHOP 1E04 20 1 6

3 1 20 RECEPTACLES - ROOMS 1E02 AND 1E03 360 360 / 900 900 RECEPTACLES - TOWER & ROOMS 2E01 &... 20 1 4

1 1 20 RECEPTACLES - WORK SHOP 1E04 720 720 / 720 720 RECEPTACLES - WORK SHOP 1E04 20 1 2

     VILLAGE OF JACKSON
MUNICIPAL COMPLEX

TORNADO SIREN ELECTRIC

PROJECT NO.

DRAWN BY:

SCALE:
engineering . architecture . environmental . surveying .

landscape architecture . planning . economic development

DATE:

J5789-002

NTS

8/7/20

HANDHOLE ASSEMBLY DETAIL

DRAWING SHEET REF: ES100

SPARE

 E44.1

ELECTRICAL SPECIAL PURPOSE OUTLET SCHEDULE
NO. LOAD DESCRIPTION LOCATION KW FLA VOLTAGE PH

FEED FROM BREAKER
SEE NOTE

PANEL CKT SIZE POLES

DRAWING SHEET REF: E601

DRAWING SHEET REF: E603

DRAWING SHEET REF: E604

E44.1

Tornado Siren w/
Base to be installed

by Others

EXTEND E44 CONDUITS
TO CONCRETE PAD & CAP

DRAWING SHEET REF: ES100

RUN (1) 1" CONDUIT FROM BURN TOWER PAD HANDHOLE
TO PROPOSED TORNADO SIREN LOCATION. CAP
CONDUIT ABOVE FINISH GRADE ELEVATION.

1 1/2" Burn Tower/Siren Circuits
1 1/2" Spare (Empty) TO Burn Tower

1" TO Siren1 1/2" TO Burn Tower

Finish Ground Elevation

POLE
NO.

POLES AMP DESCRIPTION VA A B C VA DESCRIPTION AMP POLES
POLE
NO.

ENCLOSURE: TYPE 1 MCB RATING: 250 A

MOUNTING: SURFACE WIRES: 4 MAINS RATING: 250 A

SUPPLY FROM: T-A1 PHASES: 3 MAINS TYPE: MCB

LOCATION: ELEC. ROOM 1D28 VOLTS: 120/208 Wye A.I.C. RATING: 10,000

Branch Panel: A1

POLE
NO.

POLES AMP DESCRIPTION VA A B C VA DESCRIPTION AMP POLES
POLE
NO.

ENCLOSURE: TYPE 1 MCB RATING:

MOUNTING: RECESSED WIRES: 4 MAINS RATING: 100 A

SUPPLY FROM: B1 PHASES: 3 MAINS TYPE: MLO

LOCATION: WORK SHOP 1E04 VOLTS: 120/208 Wye A.I.C. RATING: 10,000

Branch Panel: B2

A1 29

TORNADO SIREN
BURN BUILDING 1500

800 800
1500

PROVIDE HANDHOLE SIZED
AS REQUIRED FOR POWER

CIRCUITS

HANDHOLE



1

Doug Kroes

From: Kristopher Dressler

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 5:25 PM

To: Pete Schmoll

Cc: Doug Kroes

Subject: RE: Jamb Detail 

Attachments: 20200817162925984.pdf

Pete, 

 

That looks good, except I would say where the door is in a CMU wall without furring I would like to see the frame either 

flush with the block face or recessed back from the face about ½”. 

 

Also, I reviewed the door shops and have a couple items that we will need some pricing for. These are listed below: 

 

Add an overhead stop to door 1A13 hardware 

 
Revise the size of the windows from Kitchen / Dining 2D06 to Stairs 2D05 and Apparatus Bay 1E01 

 



  

 
 

Revise doors 1E05 and 2E03 from 3’-0” x 7’-0” to 3’-8” x 7’-0”. 

 

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Kristopher Dressler, R.A. 
Architect 
Cedar Corporation 
604 Wilson Avenue | Menomonie | WI | 54751 
Office: 715-235-9081 | TF: 800-472-7372 
kris.dressler@cedarcorp.com 
www.cedarcorp.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter 
 

This e-mail and any attachments may contain proprietary and confidential information from Cedar Corporation. Please visit our website at 
http://www.cedarcorp.com/disclaimer for more details. 

 



3502 Behrens Parkway * Sheboygan, WI 53081 * Phone 920-457-0923 * FAX 920-457-1024  
 

 
 
 
        August 31, 2020 
 
Jackson Municipal Complex     
N168W19721 Main St  
Jackson, WI 543037 
 
PCO #12: Change Borrowed Lite Frames 
 
Mike Koenig Construction Co. Inc. proposes to supply labor, materials and equipment to change 
the size of the borrowed lite frames per the following specifications.  
 
• Hardware set #25 – Add overhead stop to Tag 1A13 only  
• Size change for borrowed lites BLC & BLD 
• Glazing change for BLC & BLD 
• Additional hardware changes to match specification (No Change)  

 
Note: The original frames have already been fabricated and delivered to the site.      
             
      Labor & Material: $ 2,933.00 
       Mark-up: $    147.00 
            Bond: $      62.00 
          NET SUM OF: $ 3,142.00 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 

MIKE KOENIG CONST. CO., INC. 
 
 

      Pete Schmoll  
Project Manager 

















































































1 

Resolution #20-13 

RESOLUTION #20-13 
 

 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE SANITARY SEWER AND WATER 

SYSTEM ASSOCIATED WITH THE LAUREL SPRINGS ADDITION #1 
DEVELOPMENT. 

 

 
The Village Board of the Village of Jackson, Washington County, Wisconsin, does resolve 
as follows: 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Village hereby accepts, pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 
44 of the Village Code, the Sanitary Sewer and Water System associated with the Laurel 
Springs Addition #1 Development in the Village of Jackson, Washington County, 
Wisconsin.  

 
 
  
Introduced by:      Seconded by:     
 
 
Vote:   Ayes   Nays   Passed and Approved:    

 
        
 
             
         Michael E. Schwab – Village President 
 
Attest:       
Jilline S. Dobratz – Village Clerk 

 
 
Proof of Posting: 
 
I, the undersigned, certify that I posted this Resolution on bulletin boards at the Village 
Hall, Post Office, and one other location in the Village. 
 
 
             
       Village Official             Date 



Ordinance #20-06  Page 1 of 1 

ORDINANCE #20-06 
 

 
AMENDING CHAPTER 42 OF THE VILLAGE CODE REGARDING PARKING 

RESTRICTIONS ON HICKORY LANE 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF JACKSON, WASHINGTON COUNTY, 
WISCONSIN, does hereby ordain the following changes to the Village Code: 
 
 SECTION I. Chapter 42 Section 86. (1) a. of the Village Code of the Village of 

Jackson is hereby created to read as follows: 
 

n. Hickory Lane:   
  

1. North side of Hickory Lane from the east entrance 
property line of the Jackson Area Community Center 
parking lot west to Jackson Drive. 

 
SECTION II. This Ordinance shall take effect from and after its passage and 

posting. 
 
  

 
Introduced by: _                      _    Seconded by: _                            _ 
 

 
Vote:     _   aye         nay     Passed and Approved _                  __     

 
 
         VILLAGE OF JACKSON 
        

                                                                 By:         
           Michael E. Schwab, Village President    
 
Attest: 
 
_____________________________________ 
  Jilline S. Dobratz, Village Clerk 
 
 

 
Proof of Posting: 
 
I, the undersigned, certify that I posted copies of this Ordinance on bulletin boards at the Village Hall, 
Post Office and one other location in the Village. 
 
Dated: _____________          Village Official:  ______      



Ordinance #20-07  Page 1 of 1 

ORDINANCE #20-07 
 

 
AMENDING CHAPTER 42 OF THE VILLAGE CODE REGARDING TRAFFIC SIGNS 

LAUREL SPRINGS SUBDIVISION 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF JACKSON, WASHINGTON COUNTY, 
WISCONSIN, does ordain the following changes to the Village Code: 
 
 SECTION I. Chapter 42 Section 26. (a) & (b). of the Village Code of the Village of 

Jackson is hereby created to read as follows: 
 

(a) (19)  Cedar Creek Road (CTH P to Jackson Drive)   
  
(b) (12) Laurel Springs Circle at Hidden Creek Road 

 
(13) Crestview Drive at Laurel Springs Circle 
 
(14) Parkview Drive at Crestview Drive 

 
SECTION II. This Ordinance shall take effect from and after its passage and 

posting. 
 

 
Introduced by: _                      _    Seconded by: _                            _ 
 

 
Vote:     _   aye         nay     Passed and Approved _                  __     

 
          
         VILLAGE OF JACKSON 
        

                                                                By:         
          Michael E. Schwab, Village President    
 
Attest: 
 
_____________________________________ 
   Jilline S. Dobratz, Village Clerk 
 

 
Proof of Posting: 
 
I, the undersigned, certify that I posted copies of this Ordinance on bulletin boards at the Village Hall, 
Post Office and one other location in the Village. 
 
Dated: _____________          Village Official:  ______      



 

August 25, 2020 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 1 of 2 

 

DRAFT Minutes 
Board of Public Works Meeting 
Tuesday, August 25, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168 W20733 Main Street 
  

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
Chair Olson called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. 

 Members Present:  Tr. Heckendorf, Tr. Lippold, Sarah Malchow and Gloria Teifke  
 Member Absent:  Dan Leonard 
 Staff Present:  Brian Kober and Jilline Dobratz 
 
2. Approval of the Board of Public Works Minutes of June 30, 2020 

Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to approve the Board of Public Works 
minutes of June 30, 2020.          

 Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 
3. Pay Request #2 – Spruce Street & Ridgeway Drive Extension Project 

Brian Kober explained last month the Village Board approved Change Order #1 for the 
storm sewer changes. It was a reduction of $785.00 and is included in this pay request. 
The project is moving along. They are grading for the roadway and all the utilities are 
installed.  
Motion by Tr. Heckendorf, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend Budget & Finance and 
Village Board approve Pay Request #2 – Spruce Street & Ridgeway Drive Extension not 
to exceed $374,818.52. 
Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

4. Laurel Springs Villas – Sanitary Sewer and Water Extension 
Brian Kober provided information on the extension of sewer and water. This is the 
property at the northwest corner Jackson Drive and Cedar Creek Road. The project is 
for nine buildings, with 18 condos. There will be one entrance and one exit off Jackson 
Drive. 
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend Village Board approve 
Laurel Springs Villas – Sanitary Sewer and Water Extension. 
Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

5. Resolution 20-12 – Adopting 2019 CMAR Jackson Sewer Utility 
Brian Kober reviewed the annual report. The plant received a grade point average of 
3.92 out of 4 which is an A rating.  
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend Village Board approve 
Resolution 20-12 – Adopting 2019 CMAR Jackson Sewer Utility. 
Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

6. Resolution 20-13 – Accepting Sanitary Sewer and Water Systems for Laurel 
Springs Addition #1 Development 
Brian Kober stated all Laurel Springs Addition #1 punch list items have been completed. 
The one-year warranty starts after Village Board approval. 



 

August 25, 2020 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 2 of 2 

 

Motion by Tr. Heckendorf, second by Chair Olson to recommend Village Board approve 
Resolution 20-13 – Accepting Sanitary Sewer and Water Systems for Laurel Springs 
Addition #1 Development. 
Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

7. Review of extending No Parking on Hickory Lane by Community Center 
Brian Kober commented traffic hazards are being caused on Hickory Lane by the pond 
area. The ordinance will need to be changed. 
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend Village Board approve the 
additional No Parking Zone on Hickory Lane by the Community Center. 
Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 
 

8. Review Ordinance Change of traffic signs for Laurel Springs Development 
Brian Kober provided information on the proposed stop signs to be added; Cedar Creek 
Road (County P to Jackson Drive), Laurel Springs Circle at Hidden Creek Road, 
Crestview Drive at Laurel Springs Circle and Crestview Drive at Parkview Drive. 
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend Village Board approve the 
Ordinance changes as stated for the Laurel Springs Development and Cedar Creek 
Road. 
Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 
 

9. Discussion of Village Informational Signs 
Brian Kober will have a report from the Department of Transportation next month. 
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to refer Discussion of Village Informational 
Signs to the September Board of Public Works meeting. 
Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
10. Director of Public Works Report 

Brian Kober gave the report and furnished updates on the current Village projects. 
Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Tr. Heckendorf to place the Director of Public Works 
Report on file. 

 Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
11. Citizens/Village Staff to Address the Board 

The Autumn Cleanup date is October 17, 2020 from 9:00 a.m. until Noon. To date, 119-
yard waste cards have been issued to residents.  
 

12. Adjourn. 
 Motion by Tr. Heckendorf, second by Tr. Lippold to adjourn. 
 Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting was adjourned 7:42 p.m.     
 
 Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
 Jilline Dobratz, CMC/WCMC 
 Village Clerk 


	1- 09082020 Village Board Agenda
	2- 08272020 Plan Commission Minutes - Draft
	3- Distribution Easement
	4466277JacksonEA
	4466277TempExA

	4- 08112020 Village Board Minutes - Draft
	5- License List Approval - September
	6- Pay Request #5 - Municipal Complex Mike Koenig Construction Co
	7- Change Order #3 - Municipal Complex Building
	Page 1
	Municipal Complex Change Order No. 3

	8- Pay Request #2 - Spruce Street & Ridgeway Drive Project
	9- Resolution #20-12 - Adopting the 2019 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report - WWTP
	9a- Resolution #20-13 - Accepting Sanitary Sewer & Water System - Laurel Springs Addition #1
	9b- Ordinance 20-06 Amending Chapter 42 Regarding Parking on Hickory Lane
	9c- Ordinance 20-07 Amending Chapter 42 Traffic Signs Laurel Springs Subdivision
	9d- Board of Public Works Minutes - Draft

